James Bruce, VP for Information Systems
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

77 Massachusetts Avenue

Room 10-219

Cambridge, MA 02139

(617) 253-3103

stopit@mit.edu

October 31, 2003
RE: Diebold Notice and Mistaken Removal
Dear Mr. Bruce:

Pursuant to 17 U.S.C. Section 512, the file
http://cscott.net/Activism/lists.tgz
was removed. I have a good faith belief that this a material was removed or disabled in
error as a result of mistake or misidentification of the material. In particular, as the
Copyright Act provides, "the fair use of a copyrighted work ... for purposes such as
criticism, comment, news reporting, ... or research, is not an infringement of copyright."
17 U.S.C. Section 107. I declare that this is true and accurate under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States of America.

For the purposes of this matter, I consent to the jurisdiction of the Federal District Court
for the judicial district in which I reside. I also consent to service of process by the person
providing notification under Section 512(c)(1)(C) or that person's agent. However, by this
letter, I do not waive any other rights.

Having complied with the requirements of Section 512(g)(3), I remind you that the
blocked or removed material must be replaced within fourteen business days of your
receipt of this notice. Please notify me when I can replace the material.

If you have any questions about this notice, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

C. Scott Ananian

(617) 233-1238

57 Mystic Street
Arlington, MA 02474
cananian@mit.edu




